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QIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 15, 1967

Mr. Charles Verquer
Caulkins 0!l Company
P. 0. Box 780
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Caulkins 01l Co.
Breech C #248
A=13-26N-6W
Tapaclto-Gallup Assoclated Pool

Dear Charles:

The pool rules for the Tapaclto-Gallup Assoclated Pool provide for elghty
acre ol well spacing and for 320 acre gas well spacing. Well classiflcation
is based on the gas-oil ratio. Those wells with gas~ol] ratios of less than
30,000 cubic feet per barrel are oll wells, the others are gas wells,

Please submit a revised acreage dedication plat In duplicate to properly
represent the subject well,

You may conduct GOR tests at any time to revise the allowable or well
classification.

A copy of Order R-3211 Is enclosed for your convenience,

If we can be of assistance, please call,
Yours very truly,
A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, Distirict #3
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Encl.



